
SMITHSONIAN INSTITUTION 

UNITED STATES NATIONAL MUSEUM 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 

ugust 18 1948 

Dear Menn i g ; 

The synthetic stone was started off to you last 

Sat m~rning Aug . 14th . Sent it parcel post i nsurred . Let me 

know if it do .snot come through within a couple of weeks . 

Have b en looking around with the idea of getting 

out some of these li t tle odds and ends of jobs and g iving them 

some public recognition. I find that there is a note on our 

cards for the Harriman , Roane Co . Tenn, iron that you may 

have an i r on which is i dentical with this from that same locality . 

How large is your s p ecimen and what chances am I going to have to 

examine a small piec e of this to see i f we have identical irons . ? 

Have a sample pr epared re ady for the analysis and I think it 

would be a po i nt worth knowing i f you do have t h e same iron, or 

a different one • Our sample now called Harriman is an old fall 

and co~ld be reln ted to any iron of that 6 e ~eral area . 

Have just finished the analysis of an iron found in 

a placer d epos it in lask a , and my analysis of this tron matche s 

very c l osely, the .Urum Mts . Utah iron ; M.bosi , frica; Baquedano 

Chile , and Karee Kloop , Africa . Th ink it is interesting to 

find almost iden tical irons so widely scattered . Chemicaaly I 

d ent think there is any d if f erence , b etwe ,n these . 

Yould you like to jo in f orces with me and w rk out these t wo 

~enn, irons? uope you will . Dith be st wi s he s , 

Cordially yours , 


